
Bid Details/�बड �ववरण

Bid End Date/Time/�बड बंद होने क� तार�ख/समय 07-12-2024 15:00:00

Bid Opening Date/Time/�बड खुलने क� तार�ख/समय 07-12-2024 15:30:00

Bid Offer Validity (From End Date)/�बड पेशकश
वैधता (बंद होने क� तार�ख से) 180 (Days)

Ministry/State Name/मं ालय/रा!य का नाम Pmo

Department Name/�वभाग का नाम Department Of Atomic Energy

Organisation Name/संगठन का नाम Uranium Corporation Of India Limited

Office Name/काया%लय का नाम Jaduguda

Total Quantity/कुल  मा ा 987

Item Category/मद केटेगर�
Item1 , Item2 , Item3 , Item4 , Item5 , Item6 , Item7 , Item8
, Item9 , Item10 , Item11 , Item12 , Item13 , Item14 , Item15
, Item16 , Item17 , Item18 , Item19 , Item20 , Item21 ,
Item22 , Item23 , Item24

GeMARPTS म' खोजी गई +,-ंग  / Searched
Strings used in GeMARPTS

Renovation of New Server Room, Jaduguda

GeMARPTS म' खोजा गया प.रणाम  / Searched
Result generated in GeMARPTS

Category not available on GeM for the text string uploaded
by the buyer

अिधसूचना के  िलए चयिनत 4ासंिगक 5+ेणयाँ / Relevant
Categories selected for notification

Helicoverpa Lure

BOQ Title/बीओ8यू शीष%क Renovation of new server room Jaduguda

MSE Exemption for Years of Experience and
Turnover/ अनुभव के  वष: से एमएसई छूट  No

Startup Exemption for Years of Experience
and Turnover/ अनुभव के  वष: से ,टाट%अप छूट  No

Document required from seller/�व<ेता  से मांगे
गए द,तावेज़

Certificate (Requested in ATC),Additional Doc 1 (Requested
in ATC),Additional Doc 2 (Requested in ATC),Additional Doc 3
(Requested in ATC),Additional Doc 4 (Requested in ATC)
*In case any bidder is seeking exemption from Experience /
Turnover Criteria, the supporting documents to prove his
eligibility for exemption must be uploaded for evaluation by
the buyer

 

Bid Number/बोली <मांक (�बड सं>या):
GEM/2024/B/5613265

Dated/?दनांक : 16-11-2024

Bid Document/ �बड द,तावेज़
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Do you want to show documents uploaded
by bidders to all bidders participated in
bid?/

No

Bid to RA enabled/�बड से .रवस% नीलामी स?<य ?कया No

Type of Bid/�बड का 4कार Two Packet Bid

Primary product category Item3
Time allowed for Technical Clarifications
during technical evaluation/तकनीक� मूGयांकन के
दौरान तकनीक� ,पIीकरण हेतु अनुमत समय

2 Days

Inspection Required (By Empanelled
Inspection Authority / Agencies pre-
registered with GeM)

No

Estimated Bid Value/अनुमािनत �बड मूGय 444230

Evaluation Method/मूGयांकन पJित Total value wise evaluation

Arbitration Clause No
Mediation Clause No

Bid Details/�बड �ववरण

EMD Detail/ईएमड� �ववरण

Required/आवLयकता No

ePBG Detail/ईपीबीजी �ववरण

Advisory Bank/एडवाइजर� बNक State Bank of India

ePBG Percentage(%)/ईपीबीजी 4ितशत (%) 5.00

Duration of ePBG required (Months)/ईपीबीजी क�
अपे+Pत अविध (मह�ने). 8

(a). EMD & Performance security should be in favour of Beneficiary, wherever it is applicable./ईएमड� और संपादन
जमानत रािश, जहां यह लागू होती है, लाभाथS के पP म' होनी चा?हए। 

Beneficiary/लाभाथS : 
Chief Manager A/cs Works
JADUGUDA, Department of Atomic Energy, URANIUM CORPORATION OF INDIA LIMITED, PMO
(Posi Babu I)

MII Purchase Preference/एमआईआई खर�द वर�यता

MII Purchase Preference/एमआईआई खर�द वर�यता No
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MSE Purchase Preference/एमएसई खर�द वर�यता

MSE Purchase Preference/एमएसई खर�द वर�यता Yes

1. Purchase preference will be given to MSEs having valid Udyam Registration and whose credentials are validated
online through Udyam Registration portal as defined in Public Procurement Policy for Micro and Small Enterprises
(MSEs) Order, 2012 dated 23.03.2012 issued by Ministry of Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises and its
subsequent Orders/Notifications issued by concerned Ministry. If the bidder wants to avail themselves of the
Purchase preference, the bidder must be the manufacturer / OEM of the offered product on GeM. Traders are
excluded from the purview of Public Procurement Policy for Micro and Small Enterprises and hence resellers
offering products manufactured by some other OEM are not eligible for any purchase preference. In respect of bid
for Services, the bidder must be the Service provider of the offered Service. Relevant documentary evidence in this
regard shall be uploaded along with the bid in respect of the offered product or service and Buyer will decide
eligibility for purchase preference based on documentary evidence submitted, while evaluating the bid. If L-1 is not
an MSE and MSE Seller (s) has / have quoted price within L-1+ 15% (Selected by Buyer) of margin of purchase
preference /price band defined in relevant policy, such MSE Seller shall be given opportunity to match L-1 price
and contract will be awarded for 25% (selected by Buyer) percentage of total quantity. The buyers are advised to
refer the OM No. F.1/4/2021-PPD dated 18.05.2023 OM_No.1_4_2021_PPD_dated_18.05.2023 for compliance of
Concurrent application of Public Procurement Policy for Micro and Small Enterprises Order, 2012 and Public
Procurement (Preference to Make in India) Order, 2017. Benefits of MSE will be allowed only if seller is validated
on-line in GeM profile as well as validated and approved by Buyer after evaluation of documents submitted. 
2. Estimated Bid Value indicated above is being declared solely for the purpose of guidance on EMD amount and
for determining the Eligibility Criteria related to Turn Over, Past Performance and Project / Past Experience etc. This
has no relevance or bearing on the price to be quoted by the bidders and is also not going to have any impact on
bid participation. Also this is not going to be used as a criteria in determining reasonableness of quoted prices
which would be determined by the buyer based on its own assessment of reasonableness and based on
competitive prices received in Bid / RA process. 

Item1

Technical Specifications/तकनीक� �विश�Iयाँ 

Specification Document View File

BOQ Detail Document View File

Advisory-Please refer attached BOQ document for detailed consignee list and delivery period.

Consignees/Reporting Officer/परे�षती/.रपो?टUग अिधकार� and/ तथा Quantity/मा ा
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https://bidplus.gem.gov.in/bidding/downloadOmppdfile/
https://mkp.gem.gov.in/uploaded_documents/51/16/877/OrderItem/BoqDocument/2024/11/16/scope_2024-11-16-08-42-04_18a1bfd11587ad4a5bb2d46d72459a06.pdf
https://mkp.gem.gov.in/uploaded_documents/51/16/877/OrderItem/BoqLineItemsDocument/2024/11/16/boq_2024-11-16-08-42-04_0d9f9a01e918df0a6ba2caab32addf13.csv


S.No./<.
सं.

Consignee
Reporting/Officer/

परे�षती/.रपो?टUग
अिधकार�

Address/पता Quantity/मा ा Delivery Days/?डलीवर� के
?दन

1 Rajeev Samendra
Bara

832102,AT/PO-JADUGUDA
MINES MAIN BUILDING
URANIUM CORPORATION OF
INDIA LTD

1 60

Item2

Technical Specifications/तकनीक� �विश�Iयाँ 

Specification Document View File

BOQ Detail Document View File

Advisory-Please refer attached BOQ document for detailed consignee list and delivery period.

Consignees/Reporting Officer/परे�षती/.रपो?टUग अिधकार� and/ तथा Quantity/मा ा

S.No./<.
सं.

Consignee
Reporting/Officer/

परे�षती/.रपो?टUग
अिधकार�

Address/पता Quantity/मा ा Delivery Days/?डलीवर� के
?दन

1 Rajeev Samendra
Bara

832102,AT/PO-JADUGUDA
MINES MAIN BUILDING
URANIUM CORPORATION OF
INDIA LTD

4 60

Item3

Technical Specifications/तकनीक� �विश�Iयाँ 

Specification Document View File

BOQ Detail Document View File

Advisory-Please refer attached BOQ document for detailed consignee list and delivery period.
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https://mkp.gem.gov.in/uploaded_documents/51/16/877/OrderItem/BoqDocument/2024/11/16/scope_2024-11-16-08-42-04_18a1bfd11587ad4a5bb2d46d72459a06.pdf
https://mkp.gem.gov.in/uploaded_documents/51/16/877/OrderItem/BoqLineItemsDocument/2024/11/16/boq_2024-11-16-08-42-04_0d9f9a01e918df0a6ba2caab32addf13.csv
https://mkp.gem.gov.in/uploaded_documents/51/16/877/OrderItem/BoqDocument/2024/11/16/scope_2024-11-16-08-42-04_18a1bfd11587ad4a5bb2d46d72459a06.pdf
https://mkp.gem.gov.in/uploaded_documents/51/16/877/OrderItem/BoqLineItemsDocument/2024/11/16/boq_2024-11-16-08-42-04_0d9f9a01e918df0a6ba2caab32addf13.csv


Consignees/Reporting Officer/परे�षती/.रपो?टUग अिधकार� and/ तथा Quantity/मा ा

S.No./<.
सं.

Consignee
Reporting/Officer/

परे�षती/.रपो?टUग
अिधकार�

Address/पता Quantity/मा ा Delivery Days/?डलीवर� के
?दन

1 Rajeev Samendra
Bara

832102,AT/PO-JADUGUDA
MINES MAIN BUILDING
URANIUM CORPORATION OF
INDIA LTD

60 60

Item4

Technical Specifications/तकनीक� �विश�Iयाँ 

Specification Document View File

BOQ Detail Document View File

Advisory-Please refer attached BOQ document for detailed consignee list and delivery period.

Consignees/Reporting Officer/परे�षती/.रपो?टUग अिधकार� and/ तथा Quantity/मा ा

S.No./<.
सं.

Consignee
Reporting/Officer/

परे�षती/.रपो?टUग
अिधकार�

Address/पता Quantity/मा ा Delivery Days/?डलीवर� के
?दन

1 Rajeev Samendra
Bara

832102,AT/PO-JADUGUDA
MINES MAIN BUILDING
URANIUM CORPORATION OF
INDIA LTD

6 60

Item5

Technical Specifications/तकनीक� �विश�Iयाँ 

Specification Document View File

BOQ Detail Document View File
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https://mkp.gem.gov.in/uploaded_documents/51/16/877/OrderItem/BoqDocument/2024/11/16/scope_2024-11-16-08-42-04_18a1bfd11587ad4a5bb2d46d72459a06.pdf
https://mkp.gem.gov.in/uploaded_documents/51/16/877/OrderItem/BoqLineItemsDocument/2024/11/16/boq_2024-11-16-08-42-04_0d9f9a01e918df0a6ba2caab32addf13.csv
https://mkp.gem.gov.in/uploaded_documents/51/16/877/OrderItem/BoqDocument/2024/11/16/scope_2024-11-16-08-42-04_18a1bfd11587ad4a5bb2d46d72459a06.pdf
https://mkp.gem.gov.in/uploaded_documents/51/16/877/OrderItem/BoqLineItemsDocument/2024/11/16/boq_2024-11-16-08-42-04_0d9f9a01e918df0a6ba2caab32addf13.csv


Advisory-Please refer attached BOQ document for detailed consignee list and delivery period.

Consignees/Reporting Officer/परे�षती/.रपो?टUग अिधकार� and/ तथा Quantity/मा ा

S.No./<.
सं.

Consignee
Reporting/Officer/

परे�षती/.रपो?टUग
अिधकार�

Address/पता Quantity/मा ा Delivery Days/?डलीवर� के
?दन

1 Rajeev Samendra
Bara

832102,AT/PO-JADUGUDA
MINES MAIN BUILDING
URANIUM CORPORATION OF
INDIA LTD

160 60

Item6

Technical Specifications/तकनीक� �विश�Iयाँ 

Specification Document View File

BOQ Detail Document View File

Advisory-Please refer attached BOQ document for detailed consignee list and delivery period.

Consignees/Reporting Officer/परे�षती/.रपो?टUग अिधकार� and/ तथा Quantity/मा ा

S.No./<.
सं.

Consignee
Reporting/Officer/

परे�षती/.रपो?टUग
अिधकार�

Address/पता Quantity/मा ा Delivery Days/?डलीवर� के
?दन

1 Rajeev Samendra
Bara

832102,AT/PO-JADUGUDA
MINES MAIN BUILDING
URANIUM CORPORATION OF
INDIA LTD

160 60

Item7
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https://mkp.gem.gov.in/uploaded_documents/51/16/877/OrderItem/BoqDocument/2024/11/16/scope_2024-11-16-08-42-04_18a1bfd11587ad4a5bb2d46d72459a06.pdf
https://mkp.gem.gov.in/uploaded_documents/51/16/877/OrderItem/BoqLineItemsDocument/2024/11/16/boq_2024-11-16-08-42-04_0d9f9a01e918df0a6ba2caab32addf13.csv


Technical Specifications/तकनीक� �विश�Iयाँ 

Specification Document View File

BOQ Detail Document View File

Advisory-Please refer attached BOQ document for detailed consignee list and delivery period.

Consignees/Reporting Officer/परे�षती/.रपो?टUग अिधकार� and/ तथा Quantity/मा ा

S.No./<.
सं.

Consignee
Reporting/Officer/

परे�षती/.रपो?टUग
अिधकार�

Address/पता Quantity/मा ा Delivery Days/?डलीवर� के
?दन

1 Rajeev Samendra
Bara

832102,AT/PO-JADUGUDA
MINES MAIN BUILDING
URANIUM CORPORATION OF
INDIA LTD

160 60

Item8

Technical Specifications/तकनीक� �विश�Iयाँ 

Specification Document View File

BOQ Detail Document View File

Advisory-Please refer attached BOQ document for detailed consignee list and delivery period.

Consignees/Reporting Officer/परे�षती/.रपो?टUग अिधकार� and/ तथा Quantity/मा ा
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https://mkp.gem.gov.in/uploaded_documents/51/16/877/OrderItem/BoqDocument/2024/11/16/scope_2024-11-16-08-42-04_18a1bfd11587ad4a5bb2d46d72459a06.pdf
https://mkp.gem.gov.in/uploaded_documents/51/16/877/OrderItem/BoqLineItemsDocument/2024/11/16/boq_2024-11-16-08-42-04_0d9f9a01e918df0a6ba2caab32addf13.csv
https://mkp.gem.gov.in/uploaded_documents/51/16/877/OrderItem/BoqDocument/2024/11/16/scope_2024-11-16-08-42-04_18a1bfd11587ad4a5bb2d46d72459a06.pdf
https://mkp.gem.gov.in/uploaded_documents/51/16/877/OrderItem/BoqLineItemsDocument/2024/11/16/boq_2024-11-16-08-42-04_0d9f9a01e918df0a6ba2caab32addf13.csv


S.No./<.
सं.

Consignee
Reporting/Officer/

परे�षती/.रपो?टUग
अिधकार�

Address/पता Quantity/मा ा Delivery Days/?डलीवर� के
?दन

1 Rajeev Samendra
Bara

832102,AT/PO-JADUGUDA
MINES MAIN BUILDING
URANIUM CORPORATION OF
INDIA LTD

15 60

Item9

Technical Specifications/तकनीक� �विश�Iयाँ 

Specification Document View File

BOQ Detail Document View File

Advisory-Please refer attached BOQ document for detailed consignee list and delivery period.

Consignees/Reporting Officer/परे�षती/.रपो?टUग अिधकार� and/ तथा Quantity/मा ा

S.No./<.
सं.

Consignee
Reporting/Officer/

परे�षती/.रपो?टUग
अिधकार�

Address/पता Quantity/मा ा Delivery Days/?डलीवर� के
?दन

1 Rajeev Samendra
Bara

832102,AT/PO-JADUGUDA
MINES MAIN BUILDING
URANIUM CORPORATION OF
INDIA LTD

15 60

Item10

Technical Specifications/तकनीक� �विश�Iयाँ 

Specification Document View File

BOQ Detail Document View File

Advisory-Please refer attached BOQ document for detailed consignee list and delivery period.
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https://mkp.gem.gov.in/uploaded_documents/51/16/877/OrderItem/BoqDocument/2024/11/16/scope_2024-11-16-08-42-04_18a1bfd11587ad4a5bb2d46d72459a06.pdf
https://mkp.gem.gov.in/uploaded_documents/51/16/877/OrderItem/BoqLineItemsDocument/2024/11/16/boq_2024-11-16-08-42-04_0d9f9a01e918df0a6ba2caab32addf13.csv
https://mkp.gem.gov.in/uploaded_documents/51/16/877/OrderItem/BoqDocument/2024/11/16/scope_2024-11-16-08-42-04_18a1bfd11587ad4a5bb2d46d72459a06.pdf
https://mkp.gem.gov.in/uploaded_documents/51/16/877/OrderItem/BoqLineItemsDocument/2024/11/16/boq_2024-11-16-08-42-04_0d9f9a01e918df0a6ba2caab32addf13.csv


Consignees/Reporting Officer/परे�षती/.रपो?टUग अिधकार� and/ तथा Quantity/मा ा

S.No./<.
सं.

Consignee
Reporting/Officer/

परे�षती/.रपो?टUग
अिधकार�

Address/पता Quantity/मा ा Delivery Days/?डलीवर� के
?दन

1 Rajeev Samendra
Bara

832102,AT/PO-JADUGUDA
MINES MAIN BUILDING
URANIUM CORPORATION OF
INDIA LTD

50 60

Item11

Technical Specifications/तकनीक� �विश�Iयाँ 

Specification Document View File

BOQ Detail Document View File

Advisory-Please refer attached BOQ document for detailed consignee list and delivery period.

Consignees/Reporting Officer/परे�षती/.रपो?टUग अिधकार� and/ तथा Quantity/मा ा

S.No./<.
सं.

Consignee
Reporting/Officer/

परे�षती/.रपो?टUग
अिधकार�

Address/पता Quantity/मा ा Delivery Days/?डलीवर� के
?दन

1 Rajeev Samendra
Bara

832102,AT/PO-JADUGUDA
MINES MAIN BUILDING
URANIUM CORPORATION OF
INDIA LTD

7 60

Item12

Technical Specifications/तकनीक� �विश�Iयाँ 

Specification Document View File

BOQ Detail Document View File
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https://mkp.gem.gov.in/uploaded_documents/51/16/877/OrderItem/BoqDocument/2024/11/16/scope_2024-11-16-08-42-04_18a1bfd11587ad4a5bb2d46d72459a06.pdf
https://mkp.gem.gov.in/uploaded_documents/51/16/877/OrderItem/BoqLineItemsDocument/2024/11/16/boq_2024-11-16-08-42-04_0d9f9a01e918df0a6ba2caab32addf13.csv
https://mkp.gem.gov.in/uploaded_documents/51/16/877/OrderItem/BoqDocument/2024/11/16/scope_2024-11-16-08-42-04_18a1bfd11587ad4a5bb2d46d72459a06.pdf
https://mkp.gem.gov.in/uploaded_documents/51/16/877/OrderItem/BoqLineItemsDocument/2024/11/16/boq_2024-11-16-08-42-04_0d9f9a01e918df0a6ba2caab32addf13.csv


Advisory-Please refer attached BOQ document for detailed consignee list and delivery period.

Consignees/Reporting Officer/परे�षती/.रपो?टUग अिधकार� and/ तथा Quantity/मा ा

S.No./<.
सं.

Consignee
Reporting/Officer/

परे�षती/.रपो?टUग
अिधकार�

Address/पता Quantity/मा ा Delivery Days/?डलीवर� के
?दन

1 Rajeev Samendra
Bara

832102,AT/PO-JADUGUDA
MINES MAIN BUILDING
URANIUM CORPORATION OF
INDIA LTD

4 60

Item13

Technical Specifications/तकनीक� �विश�Iयाँ 

Specification Document View File

BOQ Detail Document View File

Advisory-Please refer attached BOQ document for detailed consignee list and delivery period.

Consignees/Reporting Officer/परे�षती/.रपो?टUग अिधकार� and/ तथा Quantity/मा ा

S.No./<.
सं.

Consignee
Reporting/Officer/

परे�षती/.रपो?टUग
अिधकार�

Address/पता Quantity/मा ा Delivery Days/?डलीवर� के
?दन

1 Rajeev Samendra
Bara

832102,AT/PO-JADUGUDA
MINES MAIN BUILDING
URANIUM CORPORATION OF
INDIA LTD

2 60

Item14
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https://mkp.gem.gov.in/uploaded_documents/51/16/877/OrderItem/BoqDocument/2024/11/16/scope_2024-11-16-08-42-04_18a1bfd11587ad4a5bb2d46d72459a06.pdf
https://mkp.gem.gov.in/uploaded_documents/51/16/877/OrderItem/BoqLineItemsDocument/2024/11/16/boq_2024-11-16-08-42-04_0d9f9a01e918df0a6ba2caab32addf13.csv


Technical Specifications/तकनीक� �विश�Iयाँ 

Specification Document View File

BOQ Detail Document View File

Advisory-Please refer attached BOQ document for detailed consignee list and delivery period.

Consignees/Reporting Officer/परे�षती/.रपो?टUग अिधकार� and/ तथा Quantity/मा ा

S.No./<.
सं.

Consignee
Reporting/Officer/

परे�षती/.रपो?टUग
अिधकार�

Address/पता Quantity/मा ा Delivery Days/?डलीवर� के
?दन

1 Rajeev Samendra
Bara

832102,AT/PO-JADUGUDA
MINES MAIN BUILDING
URANIUM CORPORATION OF
INDIA LTD

4 60

Item15

Technical Specifications/तकनीक� �विश�Iयाँ 

Specification Document View File

BOQ Detail Document View File

Advisory-Please refer attached BOQ document for detailed consignee list and delivery period.

Consignees/Reporting Officer/परे�षती/.रपो?टUग अिधकार� and/ तथा Quantity/मा ा
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https://mkp.gem.gov.in/uploaded_documents/51/16/877/OrderItem/BoqDocument/2024/11/16/scope_2024-11-16-08-42-04_18a1bfd11587ad4a5bb2d46d72459a06.pdf
https://mkp.gem.gov.in/uploaded_documents/51/16/877/OrderItem/BoqLineItemsDocument/2024/11/16/boq_2024-11-16-08-42-04_0d9f9a01e918df0a6ba2caab32addf13.csv
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S.No./<.
सं.

Consignee
Reporting/Officer/

परे�षती/.रपो?टUग
अिधकार�

Address/पता Quantity/मा ा Delivery Days/?डलीवर� के
?दन

1 Rajeev Samendra
Bara

832102,AT/PO-JADUGUDA
MINES MAIN BUILDING
URANIUM CORPORATION OF
INDIA LTD

2 60

Item16

Technical Specifications/तकनीक� �विश�Iयाँ 

Specification Document View File

BOQ Detail Document View File

Advisory-Please refer attached BOQ document for detailed consignee list and delivery period.

Consignees/Reporting Officer/परे�षती/.रपो?टUग अिधकार� and/ तथा Quantity/मा ा

S.No./<.
सं.

Consignee
Reporting/Officer/

परे�षती/.रपो?टUग
अिधकार�

Address/पता Quantity/मा ा Delivery Days/?डलीवर� के
?दन

1 Rajeev Samendra
Bara

832102,AT/PO-JADUGUDA
MINES MAIN BUILDING
URANIUM CORPORATION OF
INDIA LTD

2 60

Item17

Technical Specifications/तकनीक� �विश�Iयाँ 

Specification Document View File

BOQ Detail Document View File

Advisory-Please refer attached BOQ document for detailed consignee list and delivery period.
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Consignees/Reporting Officer/परे�षती/.रपो?टUग अिधकार� and/ तथा Quantity/मा ा

S.No./<.
सं.

Consignee
Reporting/Officer/

परे�षती/.रपो?टUग
अिधकार�

Address/पता Quantity/मा ा Delivery Days/?डलीवर� के
?दन

1 Rajeev Samendra
Bara

832102,AT/PO-JADUGUDA
MINES MAIN BUILDING
URANIUM CORPORATION OF
INDIA LTD

40 60

Item18

Technical Specifications/तकनीक� �विश�Iयाँ 

Specification Document View File

BOQ Detail Document View File

Advisory-Please refer attached BOQ document for detailed consignee list and delivery period.

Consignees/Reporting Officer/परे�षती/.रपो?टUग अिधकार� and/ तथा Quantity/मा ा

S.No./<.
सं.

Consignee
Reporting/Officer/

परे�षती/.रपो?टUग
अिधकार�

Address/पता Quantity/मा ा Delivery Days/?डलीवर� के
?दन

1 Rajeev Samendra
Bara

832102,AT/PO-JADUGUDA
MINES MAIN BUILDING
URANIUM CORPORATION OF
INDIA LTD

20 60

Item19

Technical Specifications/तकनीक� �विश�Iयाँ 

Specification Document View File

BOQ Detail Document View File
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Advisory-Please refer attached BOQ document for detailed consignee list and delivery period.

Consignees/Reporting Officer/परे�षती/.रपो?टUग अिधकार� and/ तथा Quantity/मा ा

S.No./<.
सं.

Consignee
Reporting/Officer/

परे�षती/.रपो?टUग
अिधकार�

Address/पता Quantity/मा ा Delivery Days/?डलीवर� के
?दन

1 Rajeev Samendra
Bara

832102,AT/PO-JADUGUDA
MINES MAIN BUILDING
URANIUM CORPORATION OF
INDIA LTD

10 60

Item20

Technical Specifications/तकनीक� �विश�Iयाँ 

Specification Document View File

BOQ Detail Document View File

Advisory-Please refer attached BOQ document for detailed consignee list and delivery period.

Consignees/Reporting Officer/परे�षती/.रपो?टUग अिधकार� and/ तथा Quantity/मा ा

S.No./<.
सं.

Consignee
Reporting/Officer/

परे�षती/.रपो?टUग
अिधकार�

Address/पता Quantity/मा ा Delivery Days/?डलीवर� के
?दन

1 Rajeev Samendra
Bara

832102,AT/PO-JADUGUDA
MINES MAIN BUILDING
URANIUM CORPORATION OF
INDIA LTD

100 60

Item21
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Technical Specifications/तकनीक� �विश�Iयाँ 

Specification Document View File

BOQ Detail Document View File

Advisory-Please refer attached BOQ document for detailed consignee list and delivery period.

Consignees/Reporting Officer/परे�षती/.रपो?टUग अिधकार� and/ तथा Quantity/मा ा

S.No./<.
सं.

Consignee
Reporting/Officer/

परे�षती/.रपो?टUग
अिधकार�

Address/पता Quantity/मा ा Delivery Days/?डलीवर� के
?दन

1 Rajeev Samendra
Bara

832102,AT/PO-JADUGUDA
MINES MAIN BUILDING
URANIUM CORPORATION OF
INDIA LTD

45 60

Item22

Technical Specifications/तकनीक� �विश�Iयाँ 

Specification Document View File

BOQ Detail Document View File

Advisory-Please refer attached BOQ document for detailed consignee list and delivery period.

Consignees/Reporting Officer/परे�षती/.रपो?टUग अिधकार� and/ तथा Quantity/मा ा
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S.No./<.
सं.

Consignee
Reporting/Officer/

परे�षती/.रपो?टUग
अिधकार�

Address/पता Quantity/मा ा Delivery Days/?डलीवर� के
?दन

1 Rajeev Samendra
Bara

832102,AT/PO-JADUGUDA
MINES MAIN BUILDING
URANIUM CORPORATION OF
INDIA LTD

5 60

Item23

Technical Specifications/तकनीक� �विश�Iयाँ 

Specification Document View File

BOQ Detail Document View File

Advisory-Please refer attached BOQ document for detailed consignee list and delivery period.

Consignees/Reporting Officer/परे�षती/.रपो?टUग अिधकार� and/ तथा Quantity/मा ा

S.No./<.
सं.

Consignee
Reporting/Officer/

परे�षती/.रपो?टUग
अिधकार�

Address/पता Quantity/मा ा Delivery Days/?डलीवर� के
?दन

1 Rajeev Samendra
Bara

832102,AT/PO-JADUGUDA
MINES MAIN BUILDING
URANIUM CORPORATION OF
INDIA LTD

110 60

Item24

Technical Specifications/तकनीक� �विश�Iयाँ 

Specification Document View File

BOQ Detail Document View File

Advisory-Please refer attached BOQ document for detailed consignee list and delivery period.
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Consignees/Reporting Officer/परे�षती/.रपो?टUग अिधकार� and/ तथा Quantity/मा ा

S.No./<.
सं.

Consignee
Reporting/Officer/

परे�षती/.रपो?टUग
अिधकार�

Address/पता Quantity/मा ा Delivery Days/?डलीवर� के
?दन

1 Rajeev Samendra
Bara

832102,AT/PO-JADUGUDA
MINES MAIN BUILDING
URANIUM CORPORATION OF
INDIA LTD

5 60

Buyer Added Bid Specific Terms and Conditions/<ेता  Wारा जोड़� गई �बड क� �वशेष शतY

1. Generic

OPTION CLAUSE: The Purchaser reserves the right to increase or decrease the quantity to be ordered up to
25 percent of bid quantity at the time of placement of contract. The purchaser also reserves the right to
increase the ordered quantity by up to 25% of the contracted  quantity during the currency of the contract
at the contracted rates. Bidders are bound to accept the orders accordingly.

2. Forms of EMD and PBG

Bidders can also submit the EMD with Account Payee Demand Draft in favour of

URANIUM CORPORATION OF INDIA LTD.
payable at
SBI JADUGUDA
.
Bidder has to upload scanned copy / proof of the DD along with bid and has to ensure delivery of hardcopy
to the Buyer within 5 days of Bid End date / Bid Opening date.

3. Forms of EMD and PBG

Successful Bidder can submit the Performance Security in the form of Account Payee Demand Draft also
(besides PBG which is allowed as per GeM GTC). DD should be made in favour of

URANIUM CORPORATION OF INDIA LTD.
payable at
SBI JADUGUDA
. After award of contract, Successful Bidder can upload scanned copy of the DD in place of PBG and has to
ensure delivery of hard copy to the original DD to the Buyer within 15 days of award of contract.

4. Buyer Added Bid Specific ATC

Buyer Added text based ATC clauses

Name of Work:- “Renovation of new server room, Jaduguda”

Total Estimated Cost Rs. 4,48,230.00 including GST

Duration of tender = 02 Months

Earnest Money Deposit (EMD) (D.D./Banker’s cheque / BG  only in favour of Uranium Corporatio
n of India Limited Only)  : Rs. 5,000.00
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The eligible criteria to qualify inTechno commercial Part are as below:-

1.                Average Annual financial turnover during the last 3(Three) consecutive financial years, ending 31/
03/2024 shall be at least 30% (1.34 Lakhs) of the estimated cost supported by the audited annual a
ccounts.

2.                Bidder shall have successfully completed similar works during last 7 (Seven) years ending on last 
day of month previous to the one in which applications are invited should be either of the following:
 

a)      Three(3) similar completed works each costing not less than the amount equal to 40% (1.7
9 lakhs) of the estimated cost

or

b)     Two (2) similar completed works each costing not less than the amount equal to 50% (2.24 l
akhs) of the estimated cost

or

c)      One (1) similar completed works costing not less than the amount equal to 80% (3.59 lakhs
) of the estimated cost.

 

3.      Bidders must attach Work Order and work done certificate mentioned executed a
mount and date of completion.

4.      Similar works means Experience in execution of work with any Central /State Govt
. Organization /PSU for “Any Civil Construction work”.

 

 

BOQ
S
L.
N
o.

Description of Item Quantit
y

Unit   
          
  Per

Ra
te

Amoun
t

1
Dismantling of old brick work including stacking of serviceable 
material and disposal of unserviceable material within 50m lead
. In cement mortar.

1.00 Cum

2 12 mm cement plaster of mix : 
1: 6 (1 cement :  6 coarse sand ): 4.00 Sqm

3

Providing and laying decorated color back ground
Kajaria/somany/Nitco vitrified ceramic floor tiles of size 600mm 
X 600mm X 10 mm thick or any required tiles, laid on a bed of 1
0mm thick cement mortar 1:4 (1 cement : 4 coarse sand) jointin
g with grey cement slurry @ 3.3 kg/ sqm including grouting the 
joints with white cement and matching pigments etc., complete
.

60.00 Sqm
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4

Providing and laying decorated color back ground  Kajaria/soma
ny/Nitco vitrified ceramic tiles of size 600mm X 600mm X 10 m
m thick or any required tiles in skirting, riser of steps, laid on a 
bed of 10mm thick cement mortar 1:3 (1 cement : 3 coarse san
d) finishing with flush painting in white/color cement as require
d.

6.00 Sqm

5
Providing and applying white cement based putty of average thi
ckness 1 mm, of approved brand and manufacturer, over the pl
astered wall surface to prepare the surface even and smooth co
mplete.

160.00 Sqm

6

Applying priming coats with primer of approved brand and man
ufacture, having low VOC (Volatile Organic Compound ) content.
With water thinnable cement primer on wall surface having VOC
content less than 50 grams/litre

160.00 Sqm

7

Wall painting with acrylic emulsion paint, having VOC (Volatile O
rganic Compound ) content less than 50 grams/ litre, of approve
d brand and manufacture, including applying additional coats w
herever required, to achieve even shade and colour.(Two Coat) 160.00 Sqm

8

Applying priming coats with primer of approved brand and man
ufacture, having low VOC (Volatile Organic Compound ) content.
With ready mixed pink or grey primer on wood work (hard and s
oft wood) having VOC content less than 50 grams/ litre 15.00 Sqm

9
Painting with synthetic enamel paint of approved brand and ma
nufacture to give an even shade :
Two or more coats on new work

15.00 Sqm

10

Providing and fixing T-iron frames for doors, windows and ventil
ators of mild steel Tee-sections, joints mitred and welded, inclu
ding fixing of necessary butt hinges and screws and applying a 
priming coat of approved steel primer.
Fixing with 15x3 mm lugs 10 cm long embedded in cement con
crete block 15x10x10 cm of C.C. 1:3:6 (1 Cement : 3 coarse san
d : 6 graded stone aggregate 20 mm nominal size).

50.00 Kg

11

Providing and fixing factory made solid core, commercial flush d
oor shutters non-decorative type, core of block board constructi
on with well seasoned chemically treated timber of moisture co
ntent, not exceeding 12 per  cent and side styles, top and botto
m rails of main width as per I.S. Code, well seasoned hard wood
chemically treated and well matched commercial ply veneering
with vertical grains on cross bends on both faces of shutters, ho
t pressed and banded with phenol formaldehyde synthetic resin
conforming to I.S./ 2202 (part –I) / 1930.  a)    35mm thick shutt
er with 100mm oxidized S.S. butt hinges with necessary screws 
for double or single leaf shutters complete.

7.00 Sqm.
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12

Providing and fixing anodized  aluminum door handle including 
necessary screws etc. complete.a)   125mm

4.00 Each

13
Providing and fixing anodized aluminum hanging floor door stop
per (twin robber) with necessary screw etc. complete. 2.00 Each

14
Providing and fixing aluminum. (Heavy type)  sliding door bolts 
with nuts and screws etc. complete.a) 300 x 16mm 4.00 Each

15
Providing and fixing anodized aluminum tower bolt including ne
cessary screws etc. complete.250 X 10mm 2.00 Each

16

Providing and fixing aluminium die cast body tubular type unive
rsal hydraulic door closer (having brand logo with ISI, IS : 3564, 
embossed
on the body, door weight upto 35 kg and door width upto 700 m
m), with necessary accessories and screws etc. complete.

2.00 Each

17

Filling the gap in between aluminium frame & adjacent RCC/ Bri
ck/Stone work by providing weather silicon sealant over backer 
rod of approved quality as per architectural drawings and direct
ion of Engineer-in-charge complete. Up to 5mm depth and 5 m
m width

40.00 Mtr.

18

Providing and fixing aluminium work for doors, windows, ventila
tors and partitions including pivoting and fixing hings/pivots and
making provision for fixing of fitting wherever required includin
g cost of EPDM rubber, neoprene gasket required. Anodised alu
minium (anodised transparent or dued to required shade accord
ing to IS:1868 Minimum anodised coating of grade AC 15.

20.00 Kg

19

Providing and fixing aluminium round shape handle of outer dia 
100mm with SS screws etc. complete as per direction of Engine
er-in charge. Polyester powder coated minimum thickness 50 m
icron aluminium

10.00 Each

20

Providing and fixing aluminium work for doors, windows, ventila
tors and partitions with extruded built up standard tubular secti
ons/ appropriate Z sections and other sections of approved mak
e conforming to IS: 733 and IS: 1285, fixing with dash fasteners 
of required dia and size, including necessary filling up the gaps 
at junctions, i.e. at top, bottom and sides with required EPDM ru
bber/ neoprene gasket etc. Aluminium sections shall be smooth
, rust free, straight, mitred and jointed mechanically wherever r
equired including cleat angle, Aluminium snap beading for glazi
ng / paneling, C.P. brass / stainless steel screws, all complete as
per drawings and the directions of EIC. Anodised aluminium (an
odised transparent or dyed to required shade according to IS: 1
868, Minimum anodic coating of grade AC) For fixed portion

100.00 Kg
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21

Providing and fixing Alumunium door, window, ventilator, Shutte
r and Partition etc. with EPDM rubberneoprene gasket etc. comp
lete as per drawing and direction of EIC with floar glass panes of
5.00 mm thickness (Weight not less than 12.50 Kg/Sqm). 45.00 Sqm

22 Providing and fixing bright finished brass double acting spring h
inges with necessary brass screws etc. complete 125 mm. 5.00 Each

23

Providing and fixing machine moulded aluminium covering of ap
proved pattern & design, made out of machine cut ACP sheet(Al
uminium composit Pannel) and machine holed for receiving das
h fastener, over expansion joints on vertical surfaces/ceiling flo
ors, the fixing on plate in one row on one side of joint only shall 
be done with stainless steel dash fasteners of 8 mm dia and 75 
mm long bolt including providing aluminium washers 2 mm thic
k & 15 mm dia , at a staggered pitch of 200mm centre to centre
including drilling holes in the receiving surface and providing ex
pandable plastic sleeves in holes etc. complete as per direction 
of EIC. Powder coated aluminium sheet 3.5mm thick.

110.00 Kg

24
Providing and fixing 100 mm brass lock (best make of approved
quality) for Aluminium doors including cutting and making good 
etc complete.

5.00 Each

Gross Total Amount ( Including GST) =Rs.  

 

.

5. Buyer Added Bid Specific ATC

Buyer uploaded ATC document Click here to view the file .

Disclaimer/अ,वीकरण

The additional terms and conditions have been incorporated by the Buyer after approval of the Competent
Authority in Buyer Organization, whereby Buyer organization is solely responsible for the impact of these clauses
on the bidding process, its outcome, and consequences thereof including any eccentricity / restriction arising in
the bidding process due to these ATCs and due to modification of technical specifications and / or terms and
conditions governing the bid. If any clause(s) is / are incorporated by the Buyer regarding following, the bid and
resultant contracts shall be treated as null and void and such bids may be cancelled by GeM at any stage of
bidding process without any notice:-

1. Definition of Class I and Class II suppliers in the bid not in line with the extant Order / Office Memorandum
issued by DPIIT in this regard.

2. Seeking EMD submission from bidder(s), including via Additional Terms & Conditions, in contravention to
exemption provided to such sellers under GeM GTC.

3. Publishing Custom / BOQ bids for items for which regular GeM categories are available without any
Category item bunched with it.

4. Creating BoQ bid for single item.
5. Mentioning specific Brand or Make or Model or Manufacturer or Dealer name.
6. Mandating submission of documents in physical form as a pre-requisite to qualify bidders.
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https://fulfilment.gem.gov.in/contract/slafds?fileDownloadPath=SLA_UPLOAD_PATH/2024/Nov/GEM_2024_B_5613265/CLM0010/ATC_6a5a8042-c84d-4dc4-b8fd1731727600486_UCILCIVILMINE.pdf


7. Floating / creation of work contracts as Custom Bids in Services.
8. Seeking sample with bid or approval of samples during bid evaluation process. (However, in bids for

attached categories, trials are allowed as per approved procurement policy of the buyer nodal Ministries)
9. Mandating foreign / international certifications even in case of existence of Indian Standards without

specifying equivalent Indian Certification / standards.
10. Seeking experience from specific organization / department / institute only or from foreign / export

experience.
11. Creating bid for items from irrelevant categories.
12. Incorporating any clause against the MSME policy and Preference to Make in India Policy.
13. Reference of conditions published on any external site or reference to external documents/clauses.
14. Asking for any Tender fee / Bid Participation fee / Auction fee in case of Bids / Forward Auction, as the case

may be.

Further, if any seller has any objection/grievance against these additional clauses or otherwise on any aspect of
this bid, they can raise their representation against the same by using the Representation window provided in the
bid details field in Seller dashboard after logging in as a seller within 4 days of bid publication on GeM. Buyer is
duty bound to reply to all such representations and would not be allowed to open bids if he fails to reply to such
representations.

This Bid is also governed by the General Terms and Conditions/ यह �बड सामाZय शत: के अतंग%त भी शािसत है

In terms of GeM GTC clause 26 regarding Restrictions on procurement from a bidder of a country which shares a land border with India, any bidder from a country which
shares a land border with India will be eligible to bid in this tender only if the bidder is registered with the Competent Authority. While participating in bid, Bidder has to
undertake compliance of this and any false declaration and non-compliance of this would be a ground for immediate termination of the contract and further legal action in

accordance with the laws./जेम क� सामाZय शत: के खंड 26 के संदभ% म' भारत के साथ भूिम सीमा साझा करने वाले देश के �बडर से खर�द पर
4ितबंध के संबंध म' भारत के साथ भूिम सीमा साझा करने वाले देश का कोई भी �बडर इस िन�वदा म' �बड देने के िलए तभी पा  होगा जब
वह �बड देने वाला सPम 4ािधकार� के पास पंजीकृत हो।�बड म' भाग लेते समय �बडर को इसका अनुपालन करना होगा और कोई भी गलत
घोषणा ?कए जाने व इसका अनुपालन न करने पर अनुबंध को त^काल समा_ करने और कानून के अनुसार आगे क� कानूनी कार%वाई का
आधार होगा।

---Thank You/धZयवाद---

22 / 22

https://assets-bg.gem.gov.in/resources/upload/shared_doc/list-of-categories-where-trials-are-allowed_1712126171.pdf
https://admin.gem.gov.in/apis/v1/gtc/pdfByDate/?date=20241116
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